
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 1/28/2021 10:01:57 AM 
Subject: RE: Op Date Request.xlsx 
Attachments: Op Date Request 28Jan21 .xlsx 

~ran a vlookup and included PM numbers (Col ’F’), P6 operative dates (Col ’1’) and project manager names 
(Col ’J’); most are not project managers. As you can see, there are not a lot of operative dates. I called 
and asked here where she got this list. A lot of these do not have PM numbers in the DOT. I think set 
up a meeting during lunch to discuss. Trying to avoid more of the wild goose chase. 

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:56 AM 

Subject: RE: Op Date Request.xlsx 

If you have a list of the orders that you can send to~or~ mentioned that they may 
be able to pull this data from P6. 

ProJect Manager 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:28 AM 

Subject: RE: Op Date Request.xlsx 

Hello, I wanted to give you an update - 
We ran a vlookup for these projects, and most do not have a operative date in our database. I don’t know why. 
I’ll tell you that a lot of people are working the EOC or storm response for the next couple of days, so I can’t 
make any promises as to when I will be able to get you the info you need. I’m going to start contacting PMs for 
info, we’ll see how many are available. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 3:43 PM 

Subject: Op Date Request.xlsx 
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